Reeder, Jana

From: pickettranch@pmt.org

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 10:47 AM
To: Reeder, Jana

Subject: Minutes

CAUTION: This email originated outside the State of Idaho network. Verify links and attachments BEFORE you click or
open, even if you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your agency service desk with any concerns.

Good to see you Jana!
Here are the notes from our meeting today:

- In attendance: Jana Reeder/IDWR. Russell Patterson, Taylor Duncan, Slade Beck, David J. Pickett

- David Pickett acted as Secretary

- David Pickett made the motion to retain Russell Patterson as Chairman, seconded by Taylor Duncan, unanimously
approved

- Taylor Duncan read the minutes from the previous meeting

- Slade Beck motioned to approve the minutes, seconded by Taylor Duncan, unanimously approved

- Taylor Duncan motioned to appoint Jana Reeder as Watermaster for Water District 45-0, seconded by David Pickett,
unanimously approved

- Jana Reeder reviewed the budget for 2023 and proposed a budget of

$1950 for 2024, motion made by Taylor Duncan to approve, seconded by David Pickett

- There was no other business for the meeting

- Motion made by Slade Beck to adjourn, seconded by Taylor Duncan, unanimously approved
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Roster of Attendance
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